City of Columbus
Joint Meeting- City Council & Planning Commission

Date: ‘ i [’-21;2 /2 5{

PLEASE PRINT

NAME ADDRESS

s

;\-Sﬂ""’ 1u(.1./‘vv‘* Vs Wit CLAJ’(TT

/Z%/Vw/ /@,Za(@,,,, /Zﬂ/'ﬂy /%’ (




CITY OF COLUMBUS
JOINT CITY COUNCIL & PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGY MEETING FORMAT
STATUTES SECTION 13D.021
11-20-2024

The 11-20-2024 joint meeting of the City of Columbus City Council and Planning Commission was
called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mayor Jesse Preiner at City Hall on the date of the regular Planning
Commission meeting. Present were City Councilmembers Rob Busch, Ron Hanegraaf, Janet Hegland
and Sue Wagamon; Planning Commission members Lynn Carver-Quinn, Susan Bautch, Bethany
Barrette, and Scott Wendel; City Administrator Jack Davis; City Planner Dean Johnson; City Attorney
Megan Rogers, and Planning and Zoning Tech Eleanor Hahn.

Also in attendance was Jennifer Lattin, and Aaron Bedessem.

In attendance via interactive technology was Planning Commission member Robin Wood.
The meeting was held in an interactive technology meeting format.

1. CALL TO ORDER -Planning Commission Meeting — 6:00 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA Motion Carver-Quinn. Second Wendell. Motion carried
with all in favor.

4. APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 2, 2024 JOINT PLANNING COMMISSION AND CITY COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES Item pulled for edits.

5. PUBLIC OPEN FORUM Nothing at this time.
6. DISCUSSION — CANNABIS ORDINANCE

City Planner Dean Johnson prepared a list of outstanding issues regarding the latest draft of
the ordinance. He stated that the latest draft has been reviewed and edited by City Attorney
Megan Rogers. He explained that the first concern to address is regarding whether or not
the City would like to create licensing provisions for low-potency hemp products as well as
cannabis. Carver-Quinn asked how Forest Lake regulates businesses such as Nothing-But-
Hemp, which is a local low-potency hemp retailer and often sells products as an event
vendor. She asked if we would need a license provision to allow a low-potency hemp
business as a vendor at a City event such as Fall Fest. Johnson stated that since low-potency
hemp products are currently unregulated, they would be allowed just as any other vendor.
Rogers clarified that these products have been permitted since 2018 and are currently

Page 10of4
11/20/2024
Joint PC and CC Meeting



already sold by a number of the City’s retailers. Hegland asked if there is any reason why the
City would want to add regulations to these products. Rogers stated that she does not see a
strong policy basis for adding this to the new ordinance and recommends leaving low-
potency hemp sales unregulated. Johnson agreed with Rodger’s recommendation. The
Planning Commission and City Council agreed by consensus to remove the mentions of low-
potency hemp products from the draft ordinance.

Rodger’s stated that there has been a change to the definition of ‘Public Place’, which
removes the mention of ‘plazas, shopping areas, stadiums, or sporting facilities’. The City
previously restricted smoking in such places, but Rogers stated that including them in this
definition would limit the use of THC beverages and edibles that might otherwise be
permitted.

Johnson asked if the boards would like to keep the license limit at three, as has been
discussed before, or of they would like to make any changes. Carver-Quinn stated that the
boards have already voted on this issue twice and have decided on three licenses both
times. Rogers stated that the general trend with other Cities has been to start with the
minimum number of licenses, with the ability to increase them at a later date. Wagamon
said that she has been an advocate for the three-license limit, but asks Rogers if there is any
other reason, other than what the other Cities are doing, to go down to one license. Rogers
stated that it would give the City more control. She goes on to explain that the process to
obtain a license from the State will be difficult, and it is likely that the City would have more
than enough time between an applicant reaching out to the City for zoning approval, and
receiving a State license to amend the ordinance. The boards agreed to keep the city retail
license limit at three.

Rogers and Johnson stated that they have removed the Preliminary License Provisions from
the proposed Code, explaining that it will overcomplicate the process. Rogers stated that it
is within the City’s rights to deny pre-approval if they do not have enough information,
namely the location of the proposed business. Wagamon asked if the city licenses will have
an annual renewal and background check provisions. Rogers stated that the proposed
license language includes both of those provisions, and it is based on the City’s existing
Liquor licenses.

Johnson asked the boards for clarification on hours-of-operations for cannabis retailers, and
he said the State has set the maximum hours from 8 a.m. to 2 a.m. and

the minimum hours from 10 a.m. to 10 p.m. Wagamon stated that she would not limit the
hours-of-operation, and would allow sales until 2 a.m. Hegland asks if this will only affect
retailers, or if micro businesses are included as well. Rogers clarified that it would affect

both. Hanegraaf and Busch suggested matching the hours of operation to the existing liquor
Page 2 of 4
11/20/2024
Joint PC and CC Meeting



licenses. The boards agree by consensus to match the City’s liquor license hours-of-
operation, which is the maximum hours allowed by State Statute.

Hegland asked for clarification of the Temporary Events and how that relates to the City’s
prohibition on public consumption. Johnson clarified the process, where an applicant

would receive a license from the state to conduct a single event, and would then have to
receive an Interim Use Permit for the event from the City. Rodger stated that the public
consumption ban has language which would allow consumption at a licensed event, if
needed. The City has existing Event Interim Use Permits, specifically for Running Aces, which
allow a variety of events over the course of five years. Hegland asked if a Temporary
Cannabis Event would be allowed as one of those potential events. Johnson stated that they
could be included in the list of potential events; however, they would have to receive a
license from the state each time that they wanted to conduct one. Rogers compared the
process to the existing charitable gaming permitting. Rogers also stated that these types of
events are more like a cannabis convention, and the sale of THC products at other events,
such as a vendor at Fall Fest, will be the low-potency hemp products. Johnson also states
that the hours-of-operation, and whether they can have on-site consumption for temporary
cannabis events can be determined on a case-by-case basis when the Interim Use Permit is
issued.

Johnson stated that Hegland is interested in using Interim Use Permits for all cannabis uses,
rather than Conditional Use Permits. Johnson stated the only use that he can see using an
Interim Use Permit is a cannabis retailer. In that case the Interim Use Permit would be tied
to the life of the retail license and would automatically end if the retailer lost their license.
He states that the other business types do not have a ‘date-certain’ to tie the IUP to, and
should be regulated by a CUP. Hegland stated that since the rules are unclear and
continually change, she would like to stay conservative and not issue a CUP before we know
how these businesses work. Rogers stated that if any of the businesses that obtained a CUP
create nuisance conditions, the CUP can be revoked. Rogers also stated that it would be
difficult for a prospective business to get financing without the stability of a CUP, whereas
Hegland countered that these businesses would not qualify for typical bank funding as
cannabis is still illegal at the federal level. Hegland reiterated that a CUP could be issued
under a certain set of State rules, and those rules could completely change into something
that the City would not have permitted. At that point, the CUP would be difficult to revoke
as it would not technically be out of compliance. She stated that the IUP gives the City more
control until the State rules become more concrete. Rodger stated that the City has its own
standards for the issuance, which will not be changed by the State’s rules. She said that
when issuing an IUP, if there is not a clear ‘date-certain’, such as the length of a City retail
license, the business can argue that the IUP has become a CUP. She said that itisn’t a

certain risk, but it is something to take into consideration. Hegland argued that the yearly
Page 3 of4
11/20/2024
Joint PC and CC Meeting



license renewal could serve as the date certain. Wagamon suggests taking a vote on the
matter, and Johnson clarified that the city attorneys’ comfort level is the possibility of
allowing IUPs for retail businesses but maintaining CUPs for all other businesses. The boards
unanimously agree to permit those cannabis businesses which require a license through the
IUP process, and all other businesses through the CUP process.

7. PUBLIC OPEN FORUM Nothing at this time.
8. PLANNER COMMISSIONER’S REPORT Nothing at this time.

9. PLANNING & ZONING TECH REPORT
Planning and Zoning Technician Eleanor Hahn asked the boards if they would like to call a
Public Hearing for the Cannabis Ordinance. She stated that the next available date for a
Public Hearing would be December 18, 2024 and that the Publication Date would be
December 5, 2024. The boards agree through consensus to hold the Public hearing on
December 18, 2024.

10. ADJOURN Motion Preiner. Second Carver-Quinn. Motion carried with all in favor. Meeting
adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Cloansr Hoakn

Respectfully Submitted: Recording Secretary Eleanor Hahn.

Page 4 of 4
11/20/2024
Joint PC and CC Meeting



